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Good morning:
 

The Active Shooter Drill is just under two weeks away, April 27th.  We want all staff to be as
prepared as possible for this drill, so we’re requesting your attention to the following:
 

Become familiar with the Emergency Response Plan pamphlet, specifically read the tab
labeled “Active Shooter”. I’ve attached a PDF of the pamphlet as well.
Communication: Amanda will be posting flyers regarding this drill all over campus, as well as
reaching out to specific locations surrounding BCC and social media. The City of Barstow is
also doing their part to reach out to the community as they do whenever they conduct these
types of drills.
We encourage you to watch the video if you haven’t already done so.
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zI3L83cp1R0

Detectives from the City of Barstow will be here on April 25th at 11:30am to give a short
presentation in S-01 on how the drill will be conducted as well as time for Q&A. We
encourage you to attend in person, however, it will also be accessible via a Zoom link that
will be sent out.

 
Unfortunately in today’s events, this drill is important for us all to take very seriously and we’re
thankful for the City of Barstow and all of the agencies that will be participating.
 
Thank you all. If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Best,

Deedee
 

From: Deedee Garcia 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:18 PM
To: everyone@barstow.edu
Subject: TRAINING DRILL: Active Shooter - April 27
 
Good afternoon Vikings,
 
Please be aware that we will be holding an Active Shooter Training drill in partnership with the City

of Barstow Police Department. This drill will take place on the morning of April 27th.
 
In preparation, the following are a few reminders and suggestions:
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In an emergency, dial 911.
Security guards are on campus Monday – Friday, 7:00am to 10:00pm. You can reach them by
pressing the button on your phone that should say “Security Guard” or by dialing ext. 6836.
The security phone number is (760) 252-6836 (see below).

 
 

Please be familiar with the Emergency Response Plan pamphlet that should be posted on the
wall in your area. Specifically, please take a moment to read the tab labeled “Active Shooter”
to help prepare for this drill (see below)

 
Please take a moment to view the following video which is a dramatization of an active
shooting scenario done on a college campus. The video outlines three courses of action:

Escape when possible
Hide and barricade when necessary and,
As a final resort, using force against the assailant
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zI3L83cp1R0

 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you,
 

Deedee
Deedee Garcia

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zI3L83cp1R0


Vice President of Administrative Services

Barstow Community College
2700 Barstow Road
Barstow, CA 92311
(760) 252-7673
DGarcia@Barstow.edu
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Good Afternoon Vikings,
 

As a reminder, on Thursday, April 27th  Barstow Community College will be participating in an Active Shooter Training Drill on Main Campus.  Barstow Police
Department will be on campus in the morning hours to simulate this drill.
 
We want the staff, faculty, and students to be as prepared as possible for the drill, and ask that you do the following:
 

1. Enroll in the Viking Alert system no later than end of day tomorrow, April 26th.
This can be found on the homepage of the BCC website or by clicking the link above.

 
 

2. Watch this short video: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zI3L83cp1R0
The video outlines three courses of action:

o    Escape when possible
o    Hide and barricade when necessary and,
o    As a final resort, using force against the assailant

 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Amanda Simpson, (she, her, hers)
Director, Public Relations, Communications, and Marketing 
Barstow Community College

 asimpson@barstow.edu 
 760-252-6727
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AB 705 Initiative
Academic Calendar
Admin Portal
Admission Application
Athletics

BCC Connect

BCCD Maps of Proposed
Trustee Area Boundaries
Board Meeting Agendas
CARES/HEERF

Catalog & Schedule

Campus Maps

Chancellor's Office
Consumer Information
Employment Opportunities
FERPA/Privacy Rights
Student-Parent Support

Student Success Scorecard

Salary Surfer

Title IX

Viking Bookstore
Viking Alert Sign-Up
Who Do U Want 2B?

Website Feedback
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